BIDS AND AWARDS COMMITTEE
Q D SWD V FIELD OFFICE X
DSWD-AS-GF-091 | REV 01 | 28 SEPT 2022

Department of Social Wellare and Development BAGONG PILIPINAS

SUPPLEMENTAL / BID BULLETIN NO. 2024-04-04

SUPPLY AND DELIVERY OF VARIOUS ICT EQUIPMENT FOR

TITLE ' pANTAWID PAMILYANG PILIPINO PROGRAM
TBNO. :  2024-03-06
DATE  : 04 APRIL 2024

This Supplemental/Bid Bulletin is issued to all prospective bidders announcing the Response
on the Question/Clarification of the Prospective Bidders, and the Amendments/Changes in the
Bidding Documents, to wit:

l. Response on the Question /Clarification of the Prospective Bidder

Lot 1 - Supply and Delivery of Laptops

PARTICULARS QUESTIONS AND RESPONSE
CLARIFICATIONS
Section VIl. Technical Could the bidder offer for the | The laptop’s processor has to have
Specifications laptop’s processor with speed | a Speed Frequency of: 1.9 GHz, up
1.1 Processor frequency of 1.3 GHz,?up to 46 | to 4.2 GHz and Cache: = 8MB
. s i
GHz with 12MB Cache” st Cachie:
Section VII. Technical Does the Bidder need to submit a | No, the Microsoft Office license is
Specifications Microsoft Office license? If yes, is | not required.

it renewable or perpetual?

Section VI. Schedule of | Schedule of Delivery For the Schedule of Delivery of the

Requirements laptop, it shall be 60 calendar days
from receipt of the Notice to
Proceed.

Section |. Invitation to Does the Bidder need to submita | Yes, the Bidder must submit a

Bid separate set of  bidding | separate set of bidding documents

documents for each lot to be bid? | for each lot to be bid.
Bidding Documents

Section VII. Technical Cited: Yes.
Specification e. Manufacturer's proposed | e. Manufacturer's proposed brand
brand is an International Brand | is an International Brand Name,
Name, which means that the | which means that the brand is
117 To Protect DSWD brand is known an_d mark'eted known arjad marlseted globally and
trori Urircilable-and globally and havg international have_ international presence
U Products. th presence (physucal stc_:res. (physical stores, centers, or
nproven Products, the | centers, or satellite offices) in at | satellite offices) in at least 5
following is Required least 5 countries. Further, the | countries. Further, the brand
brand should have been sold and | should have been sold and
marketed continuously in the | marketed continuously in the
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Philippines for the last ten (10)
years.

Does the brand of the laptop have
to be international?

Philippines for the last ten (10)
years.

Yes the brand must be an
international brand, marketed or is
known globally.

Section VII. Technical
Specifications

1.9. Display

Could the Bidder offer a 14 inches
higher or larger display?

Yes, this Office requires a
screen/display of at least 14" LED
Display as specified in the Bidding
Documents.

DISPLAY: 214" LED Display with a

built-in webcam (1280 x 720

resolution, 720p HD audio/video
recording)

Section VII. Technical
Specifications

VII. Winning Bidder
Eligibility

For the winning bidder eligibility,
7.4 Must have a branch or
authorized service center in
Cagayan de Oro City for
aftersales support. If the bidder
has no branch in Cagayan de Oro
City, is it acceptable that the
brand of the laptop the bidder is
offering has a service center
within Cagayan de Oro City?

Yes, provided that the service
center alluded to is a recognized
and authorized service center
within Cagayan de Oro City.

Section |. Invitation to
Bid

Bidding Documents

Color coding of envelopes

Yes, the Bidder must submit bids
contained in an envelope
containing the folder for the
technical component and financial
components.

As stated:

Each Bidder shall submit one (1)
original and two (2) more duplicate
copies of its Bid, which shall be
properly sealed and marked, to wit:

>  ORIGINAL

ENVELOPE)

Enclose the Original eligibility and
technical documents in one sealed
envelope marked

BID (BLUE

“ORIGINAL - TECHNICAL
COMPONENT"” and the Original
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in another
marked

financial component
sealed envelope
“ORIGINAL - FINANCIAL
COMPONENT". Seal both
envelopes in an outer envelope
marked “ORIGINAL BID”

> COPY 1 (RED ENVELOPE)
Enclose the certified true copies of
eligibility and technical documents
in one sealed envelope marked
“‘COPY 1 -~  TECHNICAL
COMPONENT” and the certified
true copies of financial component
in another sealed envelope marked
“COPY 1 - FINANCIAL
COMPONENT".

Seal both envelopes in an outer
envelope marked “COPY 1".

> COPY 2 (YELLOW ENVELOPE)

Enclose the certified true copies of
eligibility and technical documents
in one sealed envelope marked
“COPY 2 -  TECHNICAL
COMPONENT”" and the certified
true copies of financial component
in another sealed envelope marked

“COPY 2 - FINANCIAL
COMPONENT".

Seal both envelopes in an outer
envelope marked “COPY 2",

Section VII. Technical
Specifications

1.5 Pointing
Devices/Mouse

Does the mouse have to be the
same brand as the laptop?

Wireless or wired?

The brand of the mouse must be
the same brand as the laptop.

The mouse must be wired.

Section VII. Technical
Specifications

VIl. Winning Bidder
Eligibility

Do the five (5) Technical Support
staff for the repair and
troubleshooting of equipment
have to be on site (DSWD FO X)
or within Cagayan de Oro City?

The five (5) Technical Support staff
for the repair and troubleshooting of

equipment must be within Cagayan
de Oro City.

Section VII. Technical
Specifications

With regard to the requirement of
the proposed brand of the laptop

The proposed brand of the laptop
must be an international brand or
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1.17 To Protect DSWD
from Unreliable and
Unproven Products the
following is Required

which is an international brand, is
it allowed that the brand of the
laptop is a local brand and is sold
and marketed continuously in the
Philippines for the last twenty-two
(22) years?

has been marketed or is known

globally in at least five (5)

countries.

Section l. Invitation to
Bid

SLCC

Does the bidder need to submit
SLCC for each lot to bid?

The Bidder must submit SLCC fo

r

each lot to be bid. Should the
bidder participate in more than one

lot, the submission of only one (1

Single Largest Completed Contract
(“sLCC") is sufficient, provided that

)

the SLCC must have completed a
single contract that is similar to this

Project, equivalent to at least fifty

percent (50%) of the ABC.

Section l. Invitation to
Bid

Technical and Financial
Component Envelope

Should the bidder wish to
participate in one or more lots,
should they prepare the
Technical and Financial
Component Envelope on a per lot
basis?

Can the bidder join any of the
lots?

The Bidder must prepare the
Financial
Component Envelope on a per lot

Technical and

basis.

Should the bidder only submit a bid
for a single lot, the abovementioned
documents must be submitted.

In the event that the bidder submits
a bid for all lots, it must prepare

separate
requirements for each lot.

documentary

Lot 2 - Supply and Delivery of Heavy-Duty Document Scanner with ADF

PARTICULARS

QUESTIONS AND
CLARIFICATIONS

RESPONSE

Section VII. Technical
Specifications

1.2 Scanning Speed

For
pages per minute?

the Scanning Speed: 30

be at least 30 pages per
minute.

Yes. The Scanning Speed must

Section VI. Schedule of
Requirements

Schedule of Delivery

For the Schedule of Delivery of

the scanner, it shall be 75
calendar days from the date
upon receipt of Notice to
Proceed.

Section VII. Technical
Specifications

Does the one (1) Technical

The one (1) Technical Support

Support staff for the repair and | staff for the repair and
troubleshooting of equipment | troubleshooting of equipment
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VII. Winning Bidder

have to be on site (DSWD FO X)
for the repair or can they pull out

can either repair the defective
item on site (DSWD FO X) or

FRgE the equipment and have it | pull out the defective item a.nd
repaired in the service center. have it repaired in the service
center within Cagayan de Oro
City.
Lot 3 - Supply and Delivery of 3 in 1 Continuous-Ink-System (CIS) Printer with 3
Sets of Ink with ADF and WIFI
PARTICULARS QUESTIONS AND RESPONSE
CLARIFICATIONS

Section VI. Schedule of
Requirements

Schedule of Delivery

For the Schedule of Delivery of
the printer, it shall be 75
calendar days from the date
upon receipt of Notice to
Proceed.

Il Amendment/Changes in the Bidding Documents

Section VII. Technical Specifications

PARTICULARS

FROM

TO

Section VII. Technical
Specifications

1.7. /O Ports

To remove:

e. 1 x SD Card Reader

Section VII. Technical
Specifications

IV. Warranties of the
Winning Bidder
4.2

4.2 The winning bidder shall
provide One (1) Year Warranty
on Parts and Service of the
electronic equipment at no
additional cost to the DSWD FO
X. The warranty shall include
free technical support and
replacement units, parts and
accessories that may fail during
the warranty period.

4.2 The winning bidder shall
provide a Three (3) Year
Warranty on Parts and Service of
the electronic equipment at no
additional cost to the DSWD FO
X. The warranty shall include free
technical support and
replacement units, parts and
accessories that may fail during
the warranty period.

Please see attached updated Section VI. Schedule of Requirements for the information
and reference of all prospective bidders.

Schedule of Requirements

Lot 1 - Supply and Delivery of Laptops
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ITEM DESCRIPTION QTY | UNIT DELIVERY DATE
Laptops 103 | units

For the Schedule of Delivery of the above-listed items, it shall be 60 working days from the
date upon receipt of Notice to Proceed.

Complete delivery of the items shall be made to DSWD FO X in accordance to the delivery
schedule.

I hereby certify to comply and deliver all of the above requirements within the delivery
schedule.

Name of Company/Bidder

Bidder’s Signature over Printed Name

Date:

Lot 2 - Supply and Delivery of Heavy-Duty Document Scanner with
ADF

ITEM DESCRIPTION QTY | UNIT DELIVERY DATE
Heavy-Duty Document Scanner
with ADF 100 | units

For the Schedule of Delivery of the above-listed items, it shall be 75 calendar days from the
date upon receipt of Notice to Proceed.

Complete delivery of the items shall be made to DSWD FO X in accordance to the delivery
schedule.

[ hereby certify to comply and deliver all of the above requirements within the delivery
schedule.

Name of Company/Bidder
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Bidder’s Signature over Printed Name

Date:

Lot 3 - Supply and Delivery of 3 in 1 Continuous-Ink-System (CIS)
Printer with 3 sets of Ink with ADF and WIFI

ITEM DESCRIPTION QTY | UNIT DELIVERY DATE
3 in 1 Continuous-Ink-System (CIS)
Printer with 3 sets of Ink with ADF and 120 | units
WIFI

For the Schedule of Delivery of the above-listed items, it shall be 75 calendar days from the
date upon receipt of Notice to Proceed.

Complete delivery of the items shall be made to DSWD FO X in accordance to the delivery
schedule.

I hereby certify to comply and deliver all of the above requirements within the delivery
schedule.

Name of Company/Bidder

Bidder’s Signature over Printed Name

Date:

Please see attached illustrations of the Sealin i i
" ' g and Marking of Bids. Im i
and marking of bids shall be a ground for disqualification. ’ prapsr ssiling
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MOTHER
ENVELOPE

S NAME OF CONTRACT TO BE BID

NAME AND ADDRESS OF BIDDER
k RECIPIENT/BACPROCURING
ENTITY
DO NOT OPEN BEFORE

|

SECOND ENVELOFE

STRaT COND ENYELOPE FIRST OFE
FIRS' - bk GIBILI L (FINANCIAL COAMPONENT
e NS TRCHCAL I i mt.mnmr':\‘ry' TRCReAL FNANCIAL COMPONENT ELIGILITY 43D T2 ciracaL FIRANCLAL COMPO
o AR ) = COMPONENT DOCUAENTS) :
COMPOXENT DOCTMENTS) DOCTMENTS) l l
CIBTLITY DOCE ; ANCLAL DOCUAENTS
. FINANCIAL DOCTMENTS FLIGIBILITY AND FIX)
] NCL AENTS FLIGIBILITY AXD UTAD
oo Soc TS ERSE TECHNICAL DOCUMENTS TECHNICAL DOCT

This Bid Bulletin shall form part of the bidding documents.

Please be guided accordingly.

[ Please accomplish the portion below and email at bac fo1 0@ dswd qov ph.

Received from DSWD, Supplemental/Bid Bulletin No. 2024-01-03 for the Supply and
Delivery of Various ICT Equipment for Pantawid Pamilyang Pilipino Program (ITB No. 2024-

04-04)
RECEIVED BY DATE:
(SIGNATURE OVER PRINTED NAME)
DESIGNATION
COMPANY
JﬁlﬁFrc
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